

---

**Dan Clark, RPLS**

██████████  
Liberty Hill, TX 78642  
Home: ██████████  
Cell: ██████████  
Email: dclark@utexas.edu

Halff Associates, Inc.  
4030 W. Braker Ln, # 410  
Austin, Texas 78759  
**Office:** (512) 777-4563  
**Fax:** (512) 252-8141  
**Email:** dclark@halff.com

---

**Profile:**

Mr. Clark joined Halff Associates in 2008 to establish a Land Survey department in the Austin office. While at Halff, he has worked on various projects throughout the Central Texas area including projects in Williamson, Burnet, Hays and Travis Counties. His projects include both private and public sector clients. Throughout his career, Mr. Clark has received extensive training in leadership, management, and budget development.

---

**Education & Credentials:**

Bachelor of Arts/Government

University of Texas— Austin (1998)

**Licenses and Registrations:**

Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 6011, State of Texas— January 2008

---

**Professional Career:**

2008 – Present: Halff Associates, Inc, Austin, Texas; Survey Manager  
2008: Zamora, Warrick & Associates, Austin, Texas; Project Manager  
2007-2008: Randall Jones Surveying, Inc., Austin, Texas; Project Manager  
2006: Loomis Austin, Inc., Austin, Texas; Senior Survey Technician  
2004-2006: ATS, Austin, Texas; Senior Survey Technician  
2003-2004: Carter & Burgess, Austin, TX; Survey Technician